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November 17, 2003
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David Poch
Counsel to the GEC, CIELAP and OSEA
1649 Old Brooke Road
RR #2,
Maberly, ON
K0H 2B0
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Dear Mr. Poch :
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Re: RP-2002-0120 - Eligibility for Cost Award
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The Board has reviewed your letter of July 29, 2002 and finds that the Green Energy Coalition
(“GEC”), the Canadian Institute of Environmental Law and Policy (“CIELA”) and Ontario Sustain-
able Energy Association (“OSEA”) are eligible for an award of costs according to section 3 of the
Board’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards.
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GEC, CIELAP and OSEA are requested to file by December 5, 2003, your cost submissions fo
Phase I in the Board approved format, and to serve a copy on Hydro One.
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Hydro One should file any objections to the cost submission, and serve it on the intervenor, by De
14, 2003.
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The Board will review the submissions and any objections and issue its order in due course.
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Yours truly,
11

Peter H. O’Dell
Assistant Secretary
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cc: Mr. Glen MacDonald, Hydro One Networks Inc.
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